Hannah, Jeff AEST:EX

From: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Sent: March 18, 2021 11:28 AM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; Hannah, Jeff AEST:EX
Subject: RE: RRU

Categories: Blue Category

Talked to Zussman, he understands now — have asked that he correct his Tweet, will watch.

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 18, 2021 10:59 AM

To: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff AEST:EX <leff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: RRU

Thanks- can you or royal roads reach out to Richard?

From: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 18, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff AEST:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RRU

Importance: High

Please see the statement posted - https://www.royalroads.ca/news-releases/royal-roads-welcomes-students-back-
campus-september

Zussman seems to be torqueing this — it says they are planning for a return, just like all of the other PSI's. It sadly does
not mention working with the Ministry or the GFG’s but otherwise seems okay.

Sean Leslie

Communications Director

Ministry of Advanced Education and Skills Training
(250) 356-8485(0)

(250) 893-4403(m)
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Hannah, Jeff AEST:EX
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From: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX
Sent: March 18, 2021 11:00 AM
To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; Hannah, Jeff AEST:EX
Subject: RE: RRU
Categories: Blue Category
Yup.

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 18, 2021 10:59 AM

To: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff AEST:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: RRU

Thanks- can you or royal roads reach out to Richard?

From: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 18, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff AEST:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RRU

Importance: High

Please see the statement posted - https://www.royalroads.ca/news-releases/royal-roads-welcomes-students-back-
campus-september

Zussman seems to be torqueing this — it says they are planning for a return, just like all of the other PSI’s. It sadly does
not mention working with the Ministry or the GFG’s but otherwise seems okay.

Sean Leslie

Communications Director

Ministry of Advanced Education and Skills Training
(250) 356-8485(0)

(250) 893-4403(m)
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Hannah, Jeff AEST:EX
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From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: March 18, 2021 10:59 AM

To: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Hannah, Jeff AEST:EX

Subject: RE: RRU

Categories: Blue Category

Thanks- can you or royal roads reach out to Richard?

From: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 18, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff AEST:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RRU

Importance: High

Please see the statement posted - https://www.royalroads.ca/news-releases/roval-roads-welcomes-students-back-
campus-september

Zussman seems to be torqueing this — it says they are planning for a return, just like all of the other PSI’s. It sadly does
not mention working with the Ministry or the GFG’s but otherwise seems okay.

Sean Leslie

Communications Director

Ministry of Advanced Education and Skills Training
(250) 356-8485(0)

(250) 893-4403(m)
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